2019/20 - 01

A meeting of Ulceby Parish Council was held on Monday 15th April 2019 at 7.00pm in The Village Hall.

PRESENT: Cllr Mrs Macefield – Chairman,

Cllr Mrs Hulatt,, Cllr Mrs Smith, Cllr M Birtle,

Cllr C Rowland, Cllr A Ogden, Cllr B Jeffery, Cllr A Reeve,

Cllr Mrs Caygill-Ogden.

IN ATTENDANCE: Mrs K Pickering – Clerk.

Cllr P Clark, Cllr R Hannigan, Cllr D Wells.

4 members of the public

PUBLIC FORUM

A member of the public advised the meeting that he had serious concerns regarding the speed of traffic through the village.

1 .APOLOGIES : Cllr M Berney, Cllr L Burdin

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST ON THE AGENDA ITEMS

3. ADOPTION OF THE MINUTES OF THE MONTHLY PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON 18th MARCH 2019.

IT WAS RESOLVED that the minutes of the parish council meetings held on 18th March 2019 be confirmed as a correct record and signed by the Chairman.

- 4. MATTERS ARISING FROM THE MINUTES OF THE PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON $18^{\rm th}$ MARCH 2019 .
- a) Church Lane sign clerk reported this to N.L.C repairs will be undertaken in due course.
- b) Pot holes Abbey Road and Martins Road inspected and works scheduled.
- 5. ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED AS AGENDA ITEMS AT NEXT MONTHS PARISH COUNCIL MEETING, RAISED WITHIN THE PUBLIC FORUM SECTION OF THE MEETING.

No matters raised

6. PLANNING

Opportunity for one person from each side (members of the public) to state within three minutes objections/support of contested application.

a) Application 2019/511 – Planning permission to install riding arena with drainage, sand and fibre surface and fencing – Meadow Croft Farm, Carr Road, Ulceby.

IT WAS RESOLVED to report NO OBJECTIONS OR COMMENTS.

7. FINANCE

i)	PAYEE	CHEQUE NO	AMOUNT
1	K E Pickering	1561	268.42
	Salary – April		
2	K E Pickering – Admin	1562	61.68
3.	Kyanite Consulting	1563	138.68
4.	ERNLLCA - subscription	1564	627.57
5.	CPRE – best kept village cor	np 1565	25.00
6.	Ulceby Village Assoc	1566	79.50
7.	Barton Mowing Services	1567	378.00
8.	VANL – subscription	1568	20.00
9.	CPRE – subscription	1569	36.00
10.	Npower	1570	294.47
11.	Npower	1571	20.81

INCOME RECEIVED: £165.00 – Link advertising.

IT WAS RESOLVED unanimously to authorise payment of the above accounts.

- ii) To receive the income and expenditure to date and note any variances to budget New financial year to be circulated next month.
- iii) To give consideration to entering the best kept village competition entry fee £25.00

IT WAS RESOLVED to enter this competition.

8. POLICE MATTERS:

- NATS meeting Cllr Mrs Caygill-Ogden attended the most recent NATS
 meeting and advised that she had raised the parish councils concerns
 regarding the speed of vehicles travelling through the village.
- New Police matters The 'safe and sound' grant scheme is being rolled out again by N.L.C for the new financial year.

9. NORTH LINCOLNSHIRE COUNCIL MATTERS

i. Reports from N.L.C representatives – Cllr Hannigan reported that N.L.C are progressing the extension of the speed limit through Ulceby to be 30mph to incorporate Ulceby Skitter. This will go out to consultation this month and hopefully will be instigated quite quickly. The extension of the 30mph speed limit on Brocklesby Road to the end of the street lighting boundary along with the instigation of a 50mph limit to Newshams Lodge is currently in consultation with North east Lincolnshire.

Cllr Wells advised the meeting there has been a connection problem with the flashing lights for the 20mph school zones but this will hopefully be resolved very soon. It was suggested that a new set of traffic data be sourced from the flashing speed awareness signs to give an indication of exactly the speeds vehicles are traveling at which might help in the cause to get further traffic calming measures installed in the village.

ii. A180 Road closure/diversion route for A180 /village weight limit – Cllr Hannigan advised the meeting that the DRUE update is not due until May 2019 and confirmed that N.L.C is a consultee in this process – Highways England is the decision maker. Cllr Hannigan advised the meeting that N.L.C officers are in favour of the route for planned and emergency diversions to avoid Ulceby village.

Cllr Hannigan advised the meeting that the Ward Councillors supported the action group in their petition for a weight limit through the village but unfortunately the data and the police did not support a weight limit and therefore the petition was unsuccessful. N.L.C employ officers to provide expert advice and having provided this advice the Ferry Ward Councillors have to support the decision of the N.L.C officers

A discussion took place about the new roundabout at Killingholme and how it was felt that this roundabout was dangerous but no one from Highways England will make a site visit to witness how traffic negotiates this roundabout. It was suggested that traffic lights are required at this roundabout.

It was noted that when the A180 is to be resurfaced a contra flow system is going to be operational rather than a diversion route.

A discussion took place regarding the 2 pinch points in the village – Halmshaws corner and outside the guest house on Spruce lane – HGV's struggle to pass at these points and often mount the pavements which is dangerous to pedestrians. It was also noted that the road has narrowed in this area due to the new drainage works. It was suggested that the curbs be raised – particularly at the pinch point of Spruce Lane to prevent HGV's mounting the pavement.

The subject of a pelican crossing was raised but noted that this had been pursued previously and that there is no suitable location in the village to have a pelican crossing.

It was suggested that The Truckstop has not received any correspondence of information from N.L.C asking them to encourage all HGV's leaving their premises to turn back onto the motorway rather than come through the village. It was noted that drivers do not like negotiating the roundabout and would prefer to travel through the village.

A suggestion was made of the possibility of a curfew to prevent HGV's traveling though the village at all hours – this would help reduce the noise residents suffer particularly in the early hours of the morning.

Cllr Rowland advised the meeting of traffic lights which are used abroad which sense if a vehicle is approaching above the speed limit and turn to red to make the vehicle stop and wait. This encourages drivers to ensure they are approaching an area at the correct speed. It was suggested that perhaps conventional traffic lights at the pinch points in the village might help with the traffic problem – both with speed and traffic lights might discourage drivers from wanting to travel through the village and choose an alternative route.

The clerk agreed to register the parish council with Humberside Police safety scheme initiative.

iii. New N.L.C matters: No new matters to report.

- VANL training course diary
- Rural Services Network information
- ERNLLCA newsletter
- N.L.C various information relating to election
- Request for verge markers on the grass verge on Coronation Road.

11. ENVIRONMENTAL AND VILLAGE ISSUES

- a) Editor for the Link Magazine- Cllr Mrs Hulatt advised that she was happy to organise the advertising for the magazine but required help to collate 'news' articles. The Chairman asked all councillors to provide information or an article for the magazine.
- b) New matters to report: Cllr Reeve asked the meeting if the access road to Stephens close was likely to be adopted by N.L.C in the near future. The meeting felt that this was very unlikely as a road has to be made up to the required standard by the developer before N.L.C will consider adopting it unfortunately this development has been completed for a number of years and the access road has never been brought up to the required standard so could not be considered for adoption by the local authority.

12.AGENDA ITEMS FOR NEXT MONTHS MEETING

13. DATE OF NEXT MEETING: Monday 20th May 2019